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MEMORANDUM

TO: 

Community Development and Transportation Committee
FROM:
Jean Rearick, P.E., LEED AP 



City Engineer
DATE:
February 24, 2010

SUBJECT:
Land Disturbance Permit Process Lean Program
________________________________________________________________

Initial Lean Kaizen Event:

On December 2, 3, and 4, 2009 the Engineering Division hosted a Lean Kaizen Event which was sponsored by an EPA grant. The event was attended by staff from Community Development, Transportation, Public Works/Environmental and IT as well as customers, city council members and EPA staff. The facilitator, Peter Sherman was chosen by EPA to facilitate the Lean Kaizen Event which analyzed the current state of the Land Disturbance Permit Process and produced a future state with measureable goals and a 30- 60-90 day implementation plan. The outcome of the event was a reduction of the time required to process a permit through the LDP process from 120 days to 54 days.
Implementation will involve members of the Design Plan Review Team and ComDev Staff. Peter Sherman will be available to assist with implementation (40-45 hours) as will Suganthi Simon with EPA.
Staff training will be provided and the documents resulting from the program will be posted on the Engineering website.

Recommendation:
Staff requests approval to begin implementation of the 30-60-90 Day Implementation Plan (Roadmap).
Attachment:  
Lean Kaizen Event Final Readout
30-60-90 Day Roadmap

